
Pradnya Rasam <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

Fwd: VALUATION IN NPA A/Cs
1 message

Jagdish Bhatt <jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.co.in> 30 April 2024 at 15:04
To: Rasampradnya400 <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: SBI RACPC SION (61073) <racpc.sion@sbi.co.in>
To: "jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org"<jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org>, "MUMBAI@VASTUKALA.CO.IN"<MUMBAI@VASTUKALA.CO.IN>
Cc: "Saurabh Velonde"<saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, 26 Apr 2024 16:21:43 +0530
Subject: VALUATION IN NPA A/Cs
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir,

We request you to kindly provide us with valuation of the below mentioned a/cs. If there is restriction in entering the premises for actual
valuation, you may proceed with Desktop Valuation for the same.

1. Bhushan Bhosale2. Ananda Patil

सादर / Thanks & Regards 

सहाय्यक महा प्रबंधक / Assistant General Manager
भारतीय स्टेट बैंक / State Bank of India
फु टकर अस्ति कें द्रिकृ त प्रक्रिया कें द्र सायन / Retail Assets Centralized Processing Centre Sion
बी ६०३/६०४, कोहिनूर सिटी कमर्शियल - १, छठी मंजिल, किरोल रोड, ऑफ़ एल.बी.एस. मार्ग, कु र्ला (प.), मुंबई - ४०००७०
B 603/604 Kohinoor City Commercial 1, Sixth Floor, Kirol Road, Off L.B.S. Marg, Kurla (W.), Mumbai 400070

जल वृक्ष की रक्षा ! पर्यावरण की सुरक्षा !!

आवश्यक होने पर ही इस ई-मेल का प्रिंट लें । Please Print This E-Mail Only If It Is Necessary.

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution
beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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